## THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 April 29, 2021

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in special session, in the Administrative Office, on April 29, 2021.

- 1. Board President Rodney Knittel called the special meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members physically present were Josh Roberts, Chris Goode, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Brandi Rynders and Rodney Knittel. Elliott Turpin joined remotely. Dr. Kevin Bowman, Stephanie Vetter and Becky McClelland were also physically present.
- 2. The Official Canvass of the April 6, 2021 Consolidated General Election was received from the Greene County Clerk, Deborah Banghart. Knittel reviewed the results and declared Brandi Rynders, Joe Kinser and Chris Goode duly elected to serve four-year terms on the Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 Board of Education. Robert motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the Canvass. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Goode, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 3. Dr. Bowman led the three Board members in the Official Oath of Office. Roberts motioned to adjourn *Sine Die* and Weller seconded the motion. Upon roll call Rynders, Weller, Turpin, Goode, Kinser, Roberts and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 4. Roberts motioned and Goode seconded to appoint Dr. Bowman as President Pro-Tempore. Upon roll call Turpin, Rynders, Weller, Roberts, Goode, Kinser and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried.
- 5. As President Pro-Tempore, Dr. Bowman asked for nominations for President. Kinser motioned and Weller seconded to nominate Turpin as President. Knittel motioned and Goode seconded to close the nominations. Due to only one nomination for President, Turpin was elected as President of the Greenfield School Board with a voice vote. President Pro-Tempore Bowman turned the meeting over to Turpin.
- 6. Turpin asked for nominations for Vice-President. Goode motioned and Roberts seconded to nominate Kinser as Vice-President. Roberts motioned and Goode seconded to close the nominations. Due to only one nomination, Kinser was elected as Vice-President of the Greenfield School Board with a voice vote.
- 7. Turpin asked for nominations for the combined position of Secretary-Treasurer. Weller motioned and Goode seconded to nominate Roberts as the Secretary-Treasurer. Goode motioned and Roberts seconded to close the nominations. Due to only one nomination, Roberts was elected Secretary-Treasurer of the Greenfield School Board with a voice vote.
- 8. Knittel motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the slate of Board Meeting dates as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Turpin, Goode, Weller and Knittel voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
- 9. Correspondence Knittel read a thank you card from the family of Jackie Diederich for the memorial sent in her father's honor.

| 10.     | Announcements -     | The Board o | f Education | thanked | Rodney | Knittel | for his | years of | f |
|---------|---------------------|-------------|-------------|---------|--------|---------|---------|----------|---|
| service | as President of the | School Boar | rd.         |         |        |         |         |          |   |

| 11.     | Roberts | motioned | and I | Kinser | seconde | d to | adjourn | the | meeting | at 7:15 | p.m. | Motion |
|---------|---------|----------|-------|--------|---------|------|---------|-----|---------|---------|------|--------|
| carried |         |          |       |        |         |      |         |     |         |         |      |        |

| Elliott Turpin |
|----------------|
| President      |
|                |
| Joshua Roberts |
| Secretary      |

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Official Canvass of Election
- 3. Adjourned Sine Die
- 4. President Pro-Tempore
- 5. President elected Turpin
- 6. Vice-President elected Kinser
- 7. Sec/Treas. Elected Roberts
- 8. Approved Meeting dates
- 9. Correspondence
- 10. Announcements
- 11. Adjourned